From: Smith, Randy

To: Ban, Chunsheng; Yiamouyiannis, Athena

Cc: Smith, Randy; Bricker, Adrienne; Lafont, Jean-Francois; Olesik, Susan V.; Vankeerbergen, Bernadette; Martin
Andrew; Horn, David

Subject: Deactivation of the BA Mathematics and the BA Actuarial Science programs

Date: Wednesday, January 4, 2023 11:24:27 AM

Attachments: image001.png

Athena and Chunsheng:

The request from the Department of Mathematics to deactivate the BA Mathematics and BA
Actuarial Science programs was approved by the Ohio Department of Higher Education.

No additional level of review/approval is necessary.

Randy
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